
From: Steven Van Wechel
To: Veliz, Kim
Subject: speaker card for tonight (and I"ll need a zoom connection due to medical reasons)
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:53:36 AM

City of Wilsonville
City Council Meeting

 
SPEAKER CARD

 
This is an opportunity for visitors to address the City Council on items not on the agenda. It is also
the time to address items that are on the agenda but not scheduled for a public hearing. Staff and the
City Council will make every effort to respond to questions raised during citizens input before
tonight's meeting ends or as quickly as possible thereafter. Please limit your comments to three
minutes.
 
NAME:             Steven Van Wechel                                       Date:   December 20,
2021                           

(Please print legibly)
 

ORGANIZATION OR BUSINESS AFFILIATION:            Wilsonville Boones Ferry Historical
Society  
 
ADDRESS:        30730 SW Magnolia, Wilsonville                                                                             

TELEPHONE:   503-682-5048              E-MAIL:           stevevw.55@gmail.com                               
AGENDA ITEM YOU WANT TO ADDRESS:     Arts Culture & Heritage resolution                          
 
                                                                                                                                                           
Note: If written documentation is presented, please furnish at least one copy, along with this
form, to the City Recorder for the official record. Thank you.
 

-- 
Related image

                                       Steve Van Wechel
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